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2 6 APR 2017

Andrew Ballantine
fyi-request-5649-427efSbb@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ballantine

Thank you for your email dated 31 March 2017, requesting further clarification regarding
why your 78b application was declined for CRNs 15027105353, 16059302337,
16067102204 and 16085101590. Your request has been referred to me for a response.

On 1 November 2016, the part of the following footprint regarding the decision made to
decline Devine Rentals Ltd’s 78b application is reproduced below:

“Declined as Devine Rentals Limited don't deny receiving the reminder notices.

A request to transfer liability in regards to the infringements should have been directed
to the Police, Queenstown Lakes District Council & Auckland Transport prior to the
matter being filed in court.

Letter sent to the customer”

When a reminder notice is received, the recipient has 28 days from that date to request
that the ownership of the infringement be changed. As neither the Queenstown Lakes
District Council or Auckland Transport received such a request from Devine Rentals
within that timeframe, the fines were filed in court.

Thank you for writing. | hope that this information is of use to you.

Yours sincerely

Shelley Hemi
General Manager, Centralised Delivery and Collections
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